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From: Gokcan Algul   

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:53 PM 

To: Esther, Chan  

Subject: Re: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Hi esther sorry yesterday when mohammed came i was in airport my grandmother had heart attact i 

am in istanbul in hospital  i will send my cctv guys number to your moble  

________________________________________ 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 8:58:52 AM 

To: Gokcan Algul  

Cc: Serdouk, Mohammed  

Subject: RE: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Algul,  

As I have not heard from you nor your security team, please be informed an Officer will visit the 

premises today to collect the footage today. 

Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 

 

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: 25 August 2023 13:43 

To: Gokcan Algul  

Subject: RE: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Algul,  

Further to my email below, I am still awaiting a reply in respect of the requested CCTV footage. 

Can we arrange a date and time to collect the footage next week -  I can visit the venue to collect the 

footages? 
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Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 

 

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: 22 August 2023 14:26 

To: Gokcan Algul  

Subject: RE: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Gokcan,  

Thank you for your email.  

I am sorry to hear that you feel harassed. Our duty is to verify the complaints and help you achieve 

compliancy by upholding the licensing objectives. 

If we feel the complaints are from a vexatious or frivolous nature, we will take appropriate action to 

avoid disruption to your business. 

In the case that we find evidence that you are failing to comply with the Licensing Act 2003, we will 

consider the review of the premise licence or/and prosecution if we have exhausted all avenues to 

help you achieve compliancy. 

As you are aware, some of complaints consist of matters that may not fall in the jurisdiction of the 

Licensing Team, therefore other departments from the Council or external agencies may also 

communicate with you.  

Please let me know how you intend to deliver the USB footages.  

Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 
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www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

From: Gokcan Algul   

Sent: 19 August 2023 12:52 

To: Esther, Chan  

Subject: Re: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Hi esther it getting more and more ridicules each day first health and safety can come anytime last 

time lady came because of shisha she told me the roof have to be open for 50% but in same time she 

said shes not export while my roof is opens and closes but my 50% is from side all side are open 

which you seing it last time u came aswell also k have got expert in and we are more then open 50% 

it was 2 days no problem now serving alcohol to under age haven 200 ppl whats next i am 

wondering its better to close it down to be honest because i only getting harresed i will be sending 

you 3 days footage cctv also we dont allow underage we have securty that checks IDs we have 3 

section outside 2 section is smoking and 1 section is for familys coming to i side inside can only take 

80 seats lets say we push it to 100 where the other 100 goner seat on top of each other ?? Like i sad 

since i opened  is harassing me because we do the same business but i will tae this further to 

i will get solicitor involved and i am sure who ever reported me will be false identity i have spend lots 

of money and time to open when i took over this place it has so may enforcment and 1st thing i 

done was to work with brent and i took all the enforcment of but this is not fair anyway  

Thanks  

Get Outlook for iOS 

________________________________________ 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 6:02:51 PM 

To: Gokcan Algul  

Cc: Licensing Police  

 

Subject: RE: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Algul, 

Further to my email below, I have received another complaint alleging that you were opening 

beyond your permitted hours on Thursday 10 August 2023.  It has been reported that you are also 

permitting over 200 customers to smoke inside the premises and supplying alcohol to teenagers.  

In light of the seriousness of the complaint, I wish to request additional CCTV footage. Please see 

below dates and times to confirm the footages I need. 

• Thursday 3 August 2023 – 23:00hrs to 04:30hrs 

• Sunday 6 August 2023 – 23:00hrs to 00:30hrs 

• Thursday 10 August 2023 – 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs. 
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Please note, my colleague from the Food Safety Team may contact you concerning smoking in a 

substantially enclosed area. 

Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 

 

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: 18 August 2023 08:53 

To: Gokcan Algul  

Subject: RE: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Algul, 

Thank you for your email. 

I note you stated that the tiiw tiiw date was cancelled, therefore I would request footage from 

23:00hrs to 00:30hrs to verify that the premises was closed in the line with the terminal hours on the 

premises licence. 

Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 

Mob:  

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

From: Gokcan Algul   

Sent: 17 August 2023 17:41 

To: Esther, Chan  
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Subject: Re: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Hi  esther hop your well i have spoken to cctv guy hes coming to put the dates u want to usb also 

tiiw tiiw date was canceled if you look at are page yes we have avent on 27th august but we close 

On are time we do t extent the hours but i have spoken to my agent and i will 

Apply for temporary licence also seirely we are getting attacked from are competitions since we 

open and i have spoken to the agent to witdraw the licence i have spoken to police for their 

aligations and i send them the proof that wha mt they said wasnt true so they can update their 

systeam i have no problem with you esther bcos i know you only doing you job but beilve me sincei 

opened m only getting harresed anyway i will call you when i have usb ready thank you very much 

have a nice day    

Get Outlook for iOS 

________________________________________ 

From: Esther, Chan  

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:09:34 AM 

To: gokcan_  

Cc: Licensing Police  

 

Subject: URGENT - Premises Licence Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA  

Dear Mr Algul, 

Please find attached letter, which requires your immediate attention. 

Kind Regards 

Esther Chan 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Brent Council 

Tel: 0208 937 5303 

 

www.brent.gov.uk 

@Brent_Council 

  

  

 

 




